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North-Eastern Hill University
District: East Khasi Hills, Shillong - 793022

RIS ('T{ITC'T) Meghalaya (India)
Debasish Chowdhury
Officer on Special Duty
College Development Council
No. CDC/47/IWGC/Vollli2017/- ) #55 Dated, the // / .2/ 2024
To

_The Principal
Williamnagar Government College
Williamnagar, West Garo Hills District, Meghalaya

Subject: Grant of Renewal of Provisional Affiliation for B. A. (Hons) in English, Garo, Political Science,
History, Economics, Education, B.A. Electives in Alt. English/Garo MIL, Garo Elective and
EVS courses - regarding.

Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that the 29" Emergent Academic Council Meeting of this University held on
November 07, 2023 had, vide Resolution 29: Do Z(i): jon:A. 3 resolved to
renew the Provisional Affiliation of your college for the B. A. (Hons) in English, Garo, Political Science,
History, Economics, Education, B.A. Electives in Alt. English/Garo MIL, Garo Elective and EVS
Courses for a further period of 3 (three) years with effect from January 2023.

Kindly note that in view of the conditions the Inspection Team has stipulated the College to fulfill, the Council
has also resolved to direct the College:

1. To appoint 2 (two) more Teachers in EVS in strict adherence to UGC/NEHU norms.

2. To automate the College library and have additional space in it.

3. To procure more book titles (both text and reference books) in all the seven (7) subjects as per
University norms in respect of library facilities.
4. To subscribe to more research journals and periodicals.
5. To construct additional Washrooms in the top floor of the new building.
6. To encourage the faculty to fulfill the minimum UGC/University stipulated qualifications by
clearing NET/SLET and joining in research work towards obtaining Ph.D.
7. To facilitate other higher studies/ participation in Refresher /Orientation courses as prescribed by
the UGC form time to time.
The Academic Council also recommended that in view of the need for being NEP 2020 compliant, the
college management must make all efforts to upgrade the College into a multi-faculty institution to facilitate
introduction of multi disciplinary courses at its campus and has been envisaged in the New Education Policy
(NEP-2020).

The office of the undersigned may duly be informed about the compliance status of the conditions mentioned
here at above within three months from the date of receipt of this letter. The institute is required to apply for
renewal of its Provisional Affiliation now granted six months prior to its expiry. As such, the renewal
applications of institute may please be submitted to this office by June/July 2025.

Thanking you and with regards.

Sincerely Yours,
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(Debasish Chowdhury)

Copy to:

1. The PS to the Controller of Examinations, NEHU, Shillong for favour of CoE'’s information and needful.
2. The Section Officer, (Confidential), Examinations, NEHU, Shillong.
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